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MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL COUNSEL, NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

SUBJECT: Closure of NRO IG Project 95-10

We conducted a preliminary inquiry in response to an NRO IG Hotline
- allegation that a Speed Monitor Display device, which monitors vehicle speed in
- the] \parkingvlot, may be a violation of Executive Order 12333, (b)(1)
United States Intelligence Activities. The complainant questioned the cost of (bxg)
the device and whether photographs or videos were made of drivers and vehicles
who exceeded the speed limit. They also questioned whether Vance Security Guards
issued speeding tickets. :

The inquiry disclosed no violation of Executive Order 12333. The Speed
Monitor Display device was borrowed from the Fairfax County Police Department
at no cost to the NRO. No photographs were taken and the license numbers of
automobiles were not recorded. Vance Security Guards did not issue speeding
tickets. The device was temporarily installed to make people aware of how
fast they were driving and to encourage them to observe the speed limit.

| This ingquiry has been completed and closed by the NRO IG. No further

| action is anticipated. The Report of Investigation is attached, less the
exhibits, which are available for review in this office, and is being provided

' .in furtherance 6f your responsibilities under Executive Order 12333.

If you have any questions please contact ‘ (b)(3)

.(Secure).-

DENNIS M. DRUMMOND
Inspector General

Attachment , .
1. Report of Investigation
dte 29 Nov 1994

cc: DNRO (w/o Atch)

This is a PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT that cannot be released in whole or part to
persons or agencies outside the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO), nor can
it be republished in whole or part in any document not containing this
statement, without the express written approval of the NRO Inspector General.
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